
Sample Online Marketing/SEO RFP
Overview
Name of your company or organization is currently soliciting proposals for the search engine optimization, pay per click, social media marketing, content strategy (leave those that apply to your project) for your web address. 
All proposals must be received by due time on due date. Any proposals received after the due date and time will not be considered. Digital copies of proposals are to be submitted via email by this date to your email address, or by mail to the following address:

Your Physical mailing address and name to address it to, if applicable

Your company or organization reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, as well as to accept the proposal which will be to the best advantage as determined at the sole discretion of your company or organization.

Timeline
Vendor Questions Due Date - Indicate Date
RFP Response Due Date - Indicate Date
Vendor Selection - Indicate Date
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Introduction | Company Overview & Project Objectives
Begin with a description of your company and your history. Include answers to the following questions to allow the responding firm to understand your company, market and goals as much as possible:
1. What does your company do and how long have you been in business?

2. What are your main credentials?

4. What would you say are the most important words and phrases people in the market for your goods and/or services would search for (now & future)?

5. Please describe your typical customer. (Include: Age, Gender, Education, Income, Lifestyle, Location, Internet Comfort level)

6. What is your unique selling proposition? What makes your company better than your competitors?

7. What is the purpose of your site? (To sell products, to provide information only, resource site, etc.)

8. How does your site generate revenue?

9. What actions do you want visitors to take (make purchases, register, etc.)?

10. List the Web sites of up to 3 competitors in order of importance:

11. Has your site been optimized by another company? If so, can you list the services they have performed? 

12. Do you have access to your site’s statistics? 

13. Do you have control over the hosting and development environment of your site?

13. Do you have a PPC (pay-per-click) campaign? 

14. Overall, what would you ultimately like to achieve through your web site? 

Section 2 | Vendor Background and Qualifications
This section is where each vendor will present to you a description of how they approach the kind of work you are seeking, as well as provide you with examples of previous work that they have done. 
1.1 - Specific Expertise and Examples

Describe what your general capabilities are as a company, and what separates you from others in your industry. Be sure to provide examples of prior clients that illustrate these capabilities.

1.2 – Experience Working with Your Type of Business or Organization 

Provide examples of clients similar to us that you have completed marketing strategies for in the past, and describe specific lessons you learned from working on these projects which you will bring to our project.
1.3 – Organizational Capacity
Please explain how your process manages both client and vendor resources to ensure completion. List your separate in-house departments and the approximate number of personnel in each. Give an approximate number of clients typically being serviced by each department at a given point in time as well. 

1.4 – Proposed Project Personnel
Provide a list of the principal personnel that would lead your online marketing team for our project, along with a short bio for each listing their qualifications and experience.


1.5 – References 
Provide a list of three clients that you have provided online marketing services to in the past. Be sure to provide a contact name and full contact information for each. 

Section 2 | Strategies
This section is where the vendor will explain how they are going to develop an online marketing strategy for you. They will explain research tactics and provide details on how the strategy will be implemented both short and long term.
2.1 – Research
Outline your research offerings, including what data you will gather and what impact the information will have on determining how you will proceed with our site.

2.2 – Ongoing Strategies

Outline your short-term and ongoing SEO and marketing campaign offerings and describe the intended impact each is to have on our site’s performance.

Section 3 | Tactics
In this section each vendor will provide details about the tactics that are used to carry out an online marketing strategy.
3.1 – Search Engine Optimization
Outline your on-page optimization offerings and describe the intended impact each is to have on our site’s performance.

3.2 – Pay Per Click Campaigns
Describe a typical PPC campaign as run by your company, including initial research, setup and management services.

3.3 – Content Writing
Describe your approach to content development and the intended impact it is to have on our site’s performance.

3.4 – Social Media
Describe what a typical social media strategy looks like as run by your company. Describe what platforms you typically implement strategies on.
3.5 – Email Marketing
Explain your approach to email marketing. Provide details about any 3rd party products you may use on our project as well as your approach for gaining new email subscribers. In addition to this information please describe your approach to content writing for email campaigns.
Section 4 | Development & Implementation
This section is where each vendor will present to you a description of how they approach development work. 

4.1 – Landing Page Creation
Outline your landing page development, optimization and promotion services. Be sure to include your qualifications in each and how you typically group these services to form a campaign.
4.2 – Original Design Capabilities 
Outline your original design capabilities and services as they relate to SEO and marketing. Be sure to include your qualifications in each and how you typically group these services to form a campaign.

4.3 – Ad Creation
Outline your ad creation services, including design, copywriting and distribution. Be sure to include your qualifications in each and how you typically group these services to form a campaign.
4.4 – Code Changes and Additions
Outline your in-house capabilities for altering, developing and implementing existing page code and backend programming to maximize a site’s impact and ability to be indexed. Be sure to outline your approach in determining what changes are necessary.

4.5 – Ranking Retention
Outline what efforts you will be implementing to help maintain our current search engine rankings.

Section 5 | Tracking & Reporting ROI
In this section the vendor will explain how they plan to achieve positive ROI. They will also provide details about metrics and statistics they will be reporting on.
Outline the information that is tracked when conducting an ongoing SEO campaign, how these items are tracked and what information will be reported to the client on a monthly. Also explain how you plan to help us achieve and measure ROI. Provide details about tools you plan to use as well as what metrics you are able to report on.

Section 6 | Investment & Conditions
This will be where the vendor will give their pricing for the products and services they have described in their RFP response, and the terms and conditions they would attach to the contract for the project.
7.1 – Project Investment Breakdown

List the specific products and services you are proposing for this project, and include pricing for each. This includes indicating if there is a difference in price if all items are purchased as a package versus certain items being selected a la carte, and be sure to provide pricing for both instances
7.2 – Contract Terms and Conditions

Provide the terms and conditions that would be included in the contract for the project as you have proposed it.
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